28th, July 1948.

Dear Darling;ton,

Here is a short note on the'Sewall-firight Effect' oons eguent
upon this recent long article in Evolution, Hayr will not permit
its publigation in that journall I em sure thet this nots as it
now atends, is sufficiently inoffensive end I ghould E-ih to
thirle that 1t leeves & sufficlently clear impreasion.

I have at lant got the bibliography straight es soms of



the dates, volumes and page-mmbers had been interchanged, as oo
of'ten happens when the exaot title is not given.

Yours sincerely,



